
Jaime McAvoy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello Commissioners, 

Nicole Horvitz 
Wednesday, November 05, 2014 9:49 AM 

~ 2 SUPPLEMENT 

AGENDA ITEM# Q. l 
Distributed: \\ / (p f / 'i 

ji ma.pc@g ma ii.com; jitze@couperus.org; jsma ndle@hotmaiI.com; kavitat@comcast.net; 
richard.partridge@comcast.net 
Roger Spreen; Suzanne Avila; Jaime McAvoy 

Proposed Fence at 26520 Purissima Road (lands of Vahdat) Item 3.1 
Decorative Metal Fence.pdf 

Due to concerns with the proposed fence design (squared top on the wrought iron fence, details on sheet L-4 in 
your set of plans) for the upcoming landscape screening application, the applicant has revised the design (please 
see attached) to include a cross bar on the top of the fence. I will note this at the hearing and modify the conditions 
of approval for your review. 

Sincerely, 

Nicole 

Nicole Horvitz 
Assistant Planner 
Town of Los Altos Hills 
26379 Fremont Road 
Los Altos Hills, CA 94·022 
650-947-2504 

www.losaltoshills.ca.gov 
Planning Department Counter Hours 
Monday-Friday 
10 am-12 pm and 1 pm-3 pm 
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ITEM DESCRIPTIONS: 

A - 2" SQ. TUBULAR STEEL TOP AND BOTTOM 
RAILS; RUN PARALLEL TO GRADE. 

8- 5/8" STEEL PICKETS WELDED TO AT CENTERLINE 
OF TOP AND BOTTOM RAILS; PROVIDE 4" SPACING. 

C- 2" SQ. TUBULAR STEEL POSTS AT 8 FT. O.C. SPACING MAX. 
D - DECORATIVE SELF-LATCHING GATE MECHANISM; 

SELECTED BY OWNER. 
E - 2" SQ. TUBULAR STEEL GATE FRAME WITH (3) 

HEAVY-DUTY HINGES. 
F - FINISH GRADE. 
G - 12" 0 x 36" DEEP CONCRETE FOOTING AT POSTS. 
H - COMPACTED SUBGRADE. 
I - 1" SQ. STEEL TUBE MINOR RAIL 

NOTES: 
1. ALL METAL CONNECTIONS ARE TO BE WELDS, FREE 

OF PITS AND POROSITY, GROUND SMOOTH. 
2. ALL EXPOSED METAL FENCE SURFACES ARE TO 

RECEIVE ONE COAT PRIMER PAINT, AND (2) COATS 
'RUST-0-LEUM' PAINT, SATIN BLACK FINISH . 

6 FT. DECORATIVE METAL PICKET FENCE 
NO SCALE 


